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Economic Analysis Services Framework
Response to tender questions by:
[Name of bidder]
[bookmark: _Toc346721370]
Objectives and approach
How do you propose to go about delivering the requirements of the Brief?  In answering this, please tell us how you will support the work of the SSRO and how you will manage the relationship.
[This section must not exceed 400 words.]
Experience and expertise
What relevant experience and technical expertise do you have? In particular we require evidence of your expertise and skills detailed in section 2 of the Brief, covering:
0. Economic analysis, including but not limited to the development of complex economic models and interrogating established models; understanding and assessment risk confidence levels;
0. Knowledge of and access to best practices; 
0.  Supporting regulatory investigation and compliance work in order to deliver successful outcomes in accordance with prescribed deadlines.
0. Understanding of the Single Source Regulatory Framework, including the SSRO’s statutory guidance on Contract Profit Rate and on Allowable Costs. 
Please provide details of any relevant, independent rating or evaluation of your work.  You may attach relevant references, although no more than 3 will be considered.
[This section must not exceed 600 words.]
Team
Please tell us about the team you propose to make available to do the work, including details of: the size of the team; key personnel; and how work will be assigned between personnel to deliver best value for the SSRO.
[This section must not exceed 400 words.]
Conflicts of interest
What conflicts of interest may arise and how will you address these?
[This section must not exceed 300 words.]
Project management
How will you manage delivery of the work to ensure it meets the SSRO’s expectations in terms of quality, timeliness and cost?
[This section must not exceed 400 words.]
Additional benefits
What value-added services do you propose to provide?  If you intend to charge for these, then the cost must be clearly stated in your Pricing Schedule.
[This section must not exceed 300 words.]
Security arrangements
What arrangements do you propose to maintain to comply with the Security Conditions and how would you deal with a case involving a Secret Matter?  Please detail your readiness to receive Sensitive Information electronically from the SSRO either as rights management protected documents or encrypted, password protected documents.  Please also address whether your team includes any staff with SC clearance or higher.
[This section must not exceed 500 words.]
Other matters
Are there any other matters which it is necessary to state to enable the SSRO to evaluate your bid against the ITT?
[This section must not exceed 300 words.]
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